Recorded .....

# THE SOUTH AFRICAN RED CROSS SOCIETY. (CENTRAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE)

Received 1 6 APR 1945. NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR HEALTH EDUCATION.
NON-EUROPEAN SUB-COMMITTEE.

MEETING OF THE NON-EUROPEAN SUB-COMMITTEE WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 18th APRIL 1945, IN ROOM 905, HIS MAJESTY'S BUILDINGS, JOHANNESBURG, AT 3 p.m.

### AGENDA.

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Confirmation of Minutes of the Meeting held on the 31st March 1945.
- 3. Matters Arising out of Minutes:
  - (a) Poster on Clean Hands (Urban Areas)

The Poster passed at the last Meeting of the Committee has been handed to the Printers who have been asked to submit a rough sketch of the Poster in double royal size for the next Meeting.

## (b) Poster on Fly Neglect.

Owing to the illness of the Artist, it has not yet been possible to obtain a rough proof of this Poster, but every effort is being made to have one available at the next Meeting.

## (c) Nutrition Poster.

The Poster as approved at the last Meeting has been forwarded to Dr. Neil Macvicar, who has been asked to insert the necessary wording.

#### (d) Round Worm Poster.

Dr. Maule Clark has been asked to indicate what form he considers this Poster should take, after which Mrs. Voortman will be communicated with.

#### (e) Tuberculosis Poster.

A rough sketch has been prepared by the printers and printing is being proceeded with.

It is also reported that after consultation with various authorities and with the kind help of Mrs. Whyte of the S.A. Institute of Race Relations, it was decided to offer Mr. Pemba £5. O. O. for the Tuberculosis Poster.

### (f) Poster on Leprosy.

The Leper Institute, Pretoria, has been sent a reminder letter regarding suggestions for a Poster on Leprosy.

# (g) Scabies or Impetigo leaflet.

These pamphlets have now been completed and circulated to members for consideration.

## (h) Booklet - Food.

A copy has been submitted to the Chairman of the Literature Sub-Committee for consideration.

#### (i) Bilharzia Film.

This Film has now been completed and a preview is to be held on Monday, the 16th instant, at 3-45 p.m. After members have seen the Film, it is to be decided whether it can be adapted for non-European use.

# (j) Communal Feeding Filmlet.

The production of this Filmlet will receive attention immediately on Miss Windram's return from Natal.

### (k) Health Law Cards.

A proof was sent up by the Lovedale Press which was submitted to Dr. Neil Macvicar, and printing will now be proceeded with.

## (1) Commontary on Typhus Film.

The preparation of this commentary is awaiting the return of Miss Windram.

# (m) S.A. Institute of Race Relations.

The S.A. Institute of Race Relations has been requested to supply the Society with further copies of Minutes and Findings of the Conference held in Cape Town, when the Report of the National Health Services Commission was discussed. Directly these are received, they will be circulated to members.

### 4. Correspondence,

(a) A letter has been received from Messrs. Alexander Films (Pty.) Ltd., advising that the non-European circuit terminates on the 1st May 1945. It will be necessary to decide whether this circuit should be renewed for the ensuing twelve months. The cost of this circuit is £18. 0. 0. per month.

report has reduce you will

- 5. General.
- 6. Date of next Meeting.

List free School.
Heady to ptal

**Collection Number: AD1715** 

#### SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

#### **PUBLISHER:**

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

#### **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.